July 21, 2017

Mr. Robert Fowler

SCS Engineers

11219 Richardson Drive
North Little Rock, AR 72113

Re: Approval for work plan to extend monitoring wells and gas probes at NABORS landfill

NABORS landfill
Mountain Home, Arkansas
AFIN 03-00051 Permit Number: 0249-S1-R2 Document ID: 72249

Cross Reference: 72248

Dear Mr. Fowler:

The Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality Office of Land Resources (ADEQ)
Regulated Waste Operations has reviewed the work plan to extend monitoring wells and gas
probes at NABORS landfill. ADEQ approves the work plan and request that SCS please
coordinate with local contractors on site to complete the project to support the NABORS landfill
closure operations.

If you have any questions, please contact me a or 501-682-0870.

Weston Lee

Lead Special Projects Engineer
Regulated Waste Operations
Office of Land Resources
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